From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 6/21/2011 7:45:09 PM
Subject: RE: ISSA-Letter

It is tomorrow at 9:30 am. Here is the agenda. You will see that there is an oversight report (which means we'll get
bashed) but no contempt issue.

Full Business Meeting Schedule

o HR. 21468, the DATA Act

o HR. 1974, the Access to Congressionally Mandated Reports Act

o Activity Report of the Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

o H.R. 2061, the Civilian Service Recognition Act of 2011

o H.R. 2149, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 4354 Pahoa Avenue in Honolulu,
Hawaii, as the "Cecil L. Heftel Post Office Building”

o H.R. 789, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 20 Main Street in Little Ferry, New
Jersey, as the "Sergeant Matthew J. Fenton Post Office"

o H.R. 1843, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 489 Army Drive in Barrigada,
Guam, as the "John Pangelinan Gerber Post Office Building”

o H.R. 1975, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 281 East Colorado Boulevard in
Pasadena, California, as the "First Lieutenant Oliver Goodall Post Office Building”

o H.R. 2062, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 45 Meetinghouse Lane in
Sagamore Beach, Massachusetts, as the "Matthew A. Pucino Post Office”

o H.R. 2213, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 801 West Easiport Street in Luka,
Mississippi, as the "Sergeant Jason W. Vaughn Post Office"

o HR. 2244, a bill to designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 67 Castle Street in Geneva, New
York, as the "Corporal Steven Blaine Riccione Post Office”

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 7:41 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: ISSA-Letter

Steve: Thanks for the call. You mentioned that the committee is meeting at 9:30 a.m. tomorrow. For some
reason, | thought the meeting was on Thursday. | assume | am wrong.

Gary

DOJ-FF-44628
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